Simonside PE Sports Premium Statement 2022 – 2023

Our Sports Premium allowance for the academic year 2022-23 is £17,990. The premium will be used to fund additional and sustainable improvements to the provision of PE and sport to encourage the development of healthy, active lifestyles. The Department for Education's vision for the Primary PE and Sports Premium is that ALL pupils leaving primary school should be physically literate and with the knowledge, skills and motivation necessary to equip them for a healthy, active lifestyle and lifelong participation in physical activity and sport. We endeavour to see an improvement against the following 5 key indicators:

KEY INDICATORS				
Indicator 1: the engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity - the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 to 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school.	Indicator 2: the profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole school improvement	Indicator 3: increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport	Indicator 4: broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils	Indicator 5: increased participation in competitive sport.

Programme or Initiative	Ind	Ind	Ind	Ind	Ind	Cost	Impact and Sustainability
	1	2	3	4	5		
Service level agreement with	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ		£500	All children across the school have had the opportunity to
Newcastle PE and Sport Service –							take part in fun, active, non-competitive sporting activities.
Healthy Active Lifestyles Events. All							
children from Years 1 – 6 to take part							
in a sporting event, ran by the service,							
that promotes participation and							
enjoyment for all through sports.							
Partnership with Elite Sport and well-	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	£10,719	
being.							

	1		1	1		I	
2 After school clubs provided by Elite							All children have had the opportunity to take part in
coaches each week across the year. 1							afterschool clubs. Attendance at the clubs is closely
club for KS1 children and 1 club for							monitored so that all children in school have opportunities
KS2 children. No cost to parents to							to attend. We had full capacity for all our sports after
encourage more children to access							school clubs every half term. Children attending the clubs
sports clubs.							have had experience of a wide range of sports and activities
							across the year such as football, fencing, cricket, tennis,
							hockey, athletics, basketball, dodgeball.
Lunchtime sports coach each day. The							Coaches have been effective in engaging children to
coach supports our KS2 children							become more active and involved in arrange of games over
outside over lunch times and							lunchtimes. We plan to develop their role further next
encourages children to be more active							academic year.
by taking part in a variety of games.							,
High quality planning support and CPD							Coaches have worked closely alongside all teachers from
for staff.							Years 1 – 6 across the year in ensuring all lessons taught are
							of a high standard.
Preparation for TRUST Sporting							Coaches have worked with groups of children attending our
events.							Outer West Learning Trust Sporting events to help children
events.							develop the skills and knowledge of rules etc to prepare
Deutenish eviation DF environment and	.,	\ <u>\</u>		V		64200	them for taking part in the competitions.
Replenish existing PE equipment and	Υ	Υ		Υ	Υ	£1300	
purchase of new exciting resources to							
enhance active playtimes (OPAL)							
New equipment purchased to							PE cupboard well-resourced so staff can easily facilitate
replenish and enhance existing PE							lessons with good quality resources.
resources.							, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Further sporting equipment							New equipment purchased for outdoor areas to motivate
purchased for outdoor areas to aid							and engage all children to be more active during all outdoor
parenasea for outdoor areas to ala						1	and engage an emarch to be more delive daring an outdoor

Indicator 1 and ensure as many children as possible are active over lunch and break times. Spare PE kit box replenished to ensure all children take part in PE lessons and a set of competition T shirts for children to wear when taking part in city wide or trust wide competitions.							opportunities, i.e. playtime and lunchtimes. e.g more football goals, rebound nets, tennis nets. We have also received funding from the Opening Schools Project. This money was also spent on purchasing a huge amount of resources including bikes, scooters, body boards and active resources which have enhanced OPAL across the school. The spare kits have enabled all children to take part in PE lessons. Children attending competitions are proud to wear their T shirts with our school moto 'Dream, Believe, Achieve' on the back.
Partnership with SKIP2Bfit. All children from Reception to Year 6 to attend 3 sessions across the year of either skip2Bfit or box2Bfit. Trial session with parents invited to join in to encourage family fitness.	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	£790	These sessions continue to be very popular in our school. All children look forward to the sessions and give their all, trying to beat their personal best each time. The coach is inspirational to our children and encourages all children to do their best and never give up. We have further exciting plans for the next academic year which will continue to strengthen our relationship with Skip2bfit and the offer it provides for our children.
Inter and Intra school sport competitions. As many children as possible from across the school to take part in competitive sporting events and have	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	£0	Intra school competitions (those held informally within our school with our children) Games set up at the end of PE lessons and after school club sessions to put skills taught into practice. Informal football competitions at lunchtimes.

opportunities to practice YST sporting values.							Class Verses class competitions in particular sports especially during sports week and athletics. Inter school competitions (with other schools attending) Children from year 1 to 6 have taken part in competitions within our Outer West Learning Trust of schools. Competitions held have included: Oct 14 th – TRUST Dodgeball Event – Y3/4 Dec 1 st – Sports Hall Athletics – Y5/6 Dec 16 th – TRUST Multi Sports Y1/2. Feb 10 th – TRUST Basketball Event Y5/6 March 24 th – TRUST Dodgeball Event Y5/6 May 23 rd – Quad Kids – Y5/6 June 7 th – Quad Kids – Y3/4 July – TRUST Cycling Event – Y5/6
School Football Further develop skills and development of Year 5/6 team. Further develop the girl's team. Enter league fixtures for both teams this year.	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	£60	Weekly training sessions for both teams across the year where skills and game practice have been developed. Teams have also taken part in the Duffy League. Year 5/6 Girls and Boys teams attended weekly team games. (Boys achieving second place in the league.) ESFA Cup Knock Out Competitions – Both Y5/6 Girls and Boys teams attended. ESFA – Competition – Y3/4 team attended.
Outdoor Adventures Day for Year 3/4 children.	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	£1110	All children from LKS2 had the opportunity to take part in outdoor and adventurous activity challenges both individually and within a team. Over 2 days, they took

Providing 2 adventure days within the school grounds to give children an array of outdoor adventure and problem solving challenges.							part in an array of activities and learned a range of new skills. These days also provided CPD for staff and enhanced staff confidence in teaching this area of PE in future.
Swimming KS2 swimming opportunity	Y	Y		Y	Y	£2170	Swimming opportunities sourced within the TRUST as local pool closed. Taught in intensive 2 week blocks. All children in Year 5 have attended swimming lessons this year – many who have had no prior experience in the water.
Travel to sporting events Cost of coach travel to events.	Y	Y		Y	Y	£550	Transport cost covered to enable our children to take part in local competitions within the TRUST / city.
Jump Start Jonny online subscription for all classes in school. Giving teachers access to an array of easily accessible, high impact and fun short active sessions to music.	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	£240	Program used successfully by all staff during indoor break times/ lunch times/ to give active breaks during learning. All children in school enjoy these sessions.
Total Spend						£17,439	Money remaining will be carried forward to next academic year's budget.

Meeting national curriculum requirements for swimming and water
<u>safety</u>

What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently,
confidently and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres?
N.B. Even though your children may swim in another year please
report on their attainment on leaving primary school.

What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively [for example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke]?

What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort perform safe self-rescue in different water-based situations?

Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity **over and above** the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way?

Yes/<mark>No</mark>

56%

56%

34%